## Statement of Evidence

In 1864, Chas E. Davis and J.W. Webb, Jr. did the original subdivision of the township.

In March, 1912, John Norgaard, County Surveyor, stated that he found the stone monument set by himself 12 or 13 years ago.

On November 3, 2017, Bueltel-Moseng Land Surveying dug with a backhoe and found a 6"x6"x18" granite stone monument. We set a 5/8" iron with seal #50343 over the stone.